



Vave Health, Inc.
2955 Campus Drive, Suite 110,
San Mateo, CA 94403
(650) 387-7059
info@vavehealth.com

March 18, 2019

RE: Limitations on Wi-Fi and BLE module

To Whom It May Concern:

Vave Health, Inc. hereby declares that the Wi-Fi and the BLE module model VAVE2019MODA with FCC ID: 2ARTI-VAVE2019A and IC: 24535-VAVE2019A uses only one antenna and it has been configured to operate in SISO mode. Additionally, the Wi-Fi operation is only limited to the 5-GHz bands U-NII-1 and U-NII-3. These configuration settings are applied in the firmware and are not available to third parties or end users to alter.

Sincerely,

Amin Nikoozadeh | Founder, President, and CTO

Vave Health, Inc. | 2955 Campus Drive, Suite 110 | San Mateo, CA 94403
amin@vavehealth.com | +1 650 387 7059 | www.vavehealth.com